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July 1, 2020 

 

-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING- 
 
Adam Teitzman 

Division of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20200007-EI   
 

 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2020-0044-PCO-EI, Florida Power & Light Company files this 

letter to report that, at this time, it has no new environmental projects to be submitted for cost 

recovery in above docket.   

 

Please contact me if you have or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing. 

 

 
Sincerely,  

 

      

   s/ Maria Jose Moncada     

  Maria Jose Moncada 

 
:8052187 
 

 

Attachments 

cc: Counsel for Parties of Record  



 

   

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 20200007-EI 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by electronic service on this  1st  day of July 2020 to the following:  

Charles Murphy 

Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 

 

 

Russell A. Badders 

Gulf Power Company  
Vice President & General Counsel 

One Energy Place, Bin 100 

Pensacola, FL 32520-0100 

russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com 

 

 

Dianne M. Triplett   

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com  

 

Matthew R. Bernier, Esq. 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 

FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com 

Attorneys for Duke Energy Florida   
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

J.R. Kelly  

Patricia A. Christensen  

Charles J. Rehwinkel  

Thomas A. (Tad) David  

Mireille Fall-Fry  

Stephanie Morse  

Office of Public Counsel  
c/o The Florida Legislature  

111 West Madison St., Room 812  

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400  

kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us  

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us  

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us  

david.tad@leg.state.fl.us  

fall-fry.mireille@leg.state.fl.us  

morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us 

 

Paula Brown 

Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 

Tampa, FL  33601-0111 

regdept@tecoenergy.com 

 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 

J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. 

Malcolm N. Means, Esq. 

Ausley & McMullen 

P.O. Box 391 

Tallahassee, FL  32302 

jbeasley@ausley.com 

jwahlen@ausley.com 

mmeans@ausley.com 

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 

   

James W. Brew  

Laura Wynn Baker  

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C.  

1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW  

Suite 800 West  

Washington, D.C. 20007  

(202) 342-0800  

(202) 342-0804 (fax)  

jbrew@smxblaw.com  

lwb@smxblaw.com  

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate – 
White Springs 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 

Moyle Law Firm, PA 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL  32301 

jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

mqualls@moylelaw.com 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial  
Power Users Group 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

By: s/ Maria Jose Moncada    

  Maria Jose Moncada 

  Florida Bar No. 0773301 

 
 




